

I have been providing Forensic Accounting services to solicitors, barristers, law enforcement and public authorities for over 15 years, with experience in civil and criminal matters for both the prosecution and defence.

Having worked on a wide variety of forensic cases, I have experience in fraud investigations, contentious insolvency, money laundering, confiscation proceedings (POCA), commercial litigation, consequential loss, business valuations, and matrimonial disputes.

In my free time, I enjoy walking in the Peak District with her family.

Employment History

Senior Forensic Accountant, Davidsons Forensic Accountants (Feb 2022 - Present)

Founder, My Chronicle Book Box (Sep 2018 - Jun 2024)

Senior Forensic Accountant, Bartfields Forensic Accountants Jan 2018 - Aug 2018

Forensic Accountant, Bartfields Chartered Accountants Mar 2016 - Feb 2018

Assistant Manager Forensic Accounting, Begbies Traynor Group Jun 2008 - Mar 2016

Financial Analyst, British Columbia Cancer Agency, Vancouver Dec 2007 - May 2008

Forensic Executive, Baker Tilly Nov 2006 - Nov 2007

Case Investigator, The Insolvency Service Nov 2005 - Nov 2006

Audit Trainee, PwC Sep 2004 - Nov 2005

Qualifications

- BSc (Honours), Environmental Chemistry, Lancaster University
- Certified Fraud Examiner, Association of Certified Fraud Examiners (ACFE)

Contact Me:

Suite B4, Joseph's Well, Leeds, LS3 1AB info@davidsonsforensic.co.uk www.davidsonsforensic.co.uk Telephone: 0113 483 1127

